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ANN PATTERSON HOUSE - Before 1877 - 126 Pleasant Hill
Road, second house west of Featherbed Lane in Belltown.
Small, two-story frame house, gable roof, yellow

aluminum siding, vernacular style, excellent condition.
Owner: Paul G. Patterson.

MERRYMAN-BELL HOUSE - Before 1877 - 137 Pleasant Hill
Road, southeast corner with Church Road. The oldest
house of the area, owned at one time by the Bell family
who gave name of Belltown to community. Shown as J.
Trout's in 1877 atlas and D. Norris's in 1915 Bromley
atlas. Frame and clapboard house, two stories, five
bays wide; painted white; vernacular style. Victorian
scroll-sawn porch railing. Asphalt roofing material,
gable roof. One inside chimney, and on the west, one
inside end-chimney. House built in two segments: east
(2 bays) and west (3 bays); porch across three west
bays. Red frame stable to southwest. Owner: George W.
Gamber. Being re-habbed, June 10, 1986.

MOSES HALL HOUSE - Before 1915 - 14 Church Road, east
side, first house north of Pleasant Hill Road. Shown as

H. Clark house in 1915 atlas. Demolished not 1long
before visit of April 13, 1978; a frame stable (white)
survived along with a concrete front porch. Owner:

Thomas H. Featherston.

DR. RIDER HOUSE - Before 1898 - No. 36-38 Church Lane,
east side, 0.8 mile south of Delight Road. Large frame
and clapboard Queen Anne style, 2-% story house with
three dormers; three bays wide; double sash windows in
center bay on second story; painted white; gable roof;
well back from the road; excellent condition; spacious
grounds. Apparently the H. Strewing house of 1898 and
1915 Bromley atlases. Owner: Dr. William B. Rider.

OLD LOG HOUSE - 18 _ - 1 Church Road, west side, in
Belltown, opposite right-angle bend in Pleasant Hill
Road. In 1973, house was reported in path of pProposed
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aliQnﬁént of relocated U.S. 140, but plan was later

revised. Small, one-story, frame vernacular style
house, clapboard or siding-covering over logs. Gable
roof; modern entrance wing on south. Excellent

condition. Owner: Jesse K. Ducoane.

OLD LOG HOUSE - Before 1877 - 204 ?leasant Hill Road,
south of its right-angle bend. Possibly the D.L. Sla@e
house of the 1877 atlas. Originally a log house, this
frame structure 1is now covered with clapboard. Tyo
stories, gable roof, vernacular sty}e. ?hree bays in
second story, four bays on first, 1qc1ud1ng off-center
door. Excellent condition. Owner: Richard E. Lee.
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